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08/17/2012

Margaret Mauldin

Instruction Office Specialist

Cerro Coso Community College

3000 College Heights Blvd. Ridgecrest, CA 93555

Dear Margaret Mauldin:

The Chancellor's Office hereby approves Cerro Coso Community College's Associate in
Arts in Studio Arts for Transfer as listed below. It has been entered into the Curriculum
Inventory under T.O.P. code 100200 with TRANSFER status.

* Associate in Arts in Studio Arts for Transfer with program control number 31540.

The California Postsecondary Education Commission (CPEC) has authorized the
Chancellor's Office to proceed to final approval, without its review, on many new community
college programs, except programs of certain types that are of special interest to CPEC. This
program is not a type that has been reserved for individual CPEC review and concurrence.
Therefore, our approval is effective with this letter.

Good luck with this program.

Sincerely,

Sally J. Montemayor Lenz
Interim Dean

Academic Affairs Division

Cc: Margaret Mauldin
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